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Ruth Nettles ************ Official Filing 7/31/2003 9:00 AM 

Ruth Mettles - 
To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: New Docket for name change on AAWCLEC Certificate No. 2973 

Okay. Thanks Tommy. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 8:59 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: New Docket for name change on AAV/CLEC Certificate No. 2973 

Ok with me. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 8:59 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: New Docket for name change on AAV/CLEC Certificate No. 2973 
Importance: High 

Tommy, from past docket events, I think it would be appropriate to include AAV information 
on the docket title for requested name change on Adelphia. This is what I have: 

Request for name change on AAV/CLEC Certificate No. 2973 from 
Adelphia Business Solutions of Jacksonville, Inc. to Adelphia 
Business Solutions of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a TelCove. 

Let me know if its okay to go with this addition? 

Thanks, 

Ruth 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, September 26, 2003 3:26 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030738.vsm 

9/26/2003 3:25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0 3 0 7 3 8-TA 

An Order Acknowledging Name Change has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 
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